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MEMORANDUM
TO: Town of Westport, Engineering Department
FROM: Peter Jennings, Property Manager
DATE: June 11, 2024
RE: Authorization For Stream Cleaning

55-57 Greens Farms Rd.
Westport, Ct.

To Whom It May Concern;
This letter serves to authorize the Town of Westport, Connecticut Department
of Public Works to act as our agent in connection with the cleaning of Pussy

Willow Brook on the above referenced property.

Sincerely,

Sincerely,

e R

Peter Jennings, Property Manager
Duly Authorized for
1735 Ashley, LLC



